Upper Paxton Township Board of Supervisors Regular Monthly Meeting May 8, 2018

Those in attendance: Ron Hepner, John Orr, and Robert Stoner, Supervisors; Pete Howland, Solicitor; Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer; Sadie Martin, Brittney Miller, Bob Keefer, Ronald Meck, Mary Meck, Irene Erdman, Mark Edrman, Charles Klinger, Rev. Effisch Godfred, Larry Meck, Matt Horchler, Garrett Fox, Hunter Gantz, Gage Sutton, Makenzie Strohecker, Ben Bostdorff, Jake Mallon, Abby Scheib, Matt Manning, Kobe Woods, Matthew Koppenhaver, Hunter Grexon, Mitchell Novinger, and Logan Zankiewicz.

The regular meeting was called to order by Chairman Hepner at 7:00 p.m. All present recited the Pledge of Allegiance to the flag.

<u>Public Comments</u>: Ron Hepner welcomed the Millersburg High School Students and gave them a brief overview of the Township and explained the role of being a Township Supervisor.

Approval of Minutes and Financial Report: Minutes of the April 25th monthly meeting were reviewed. Robert Stoner made a motion to approve the meeting minutes. Second by John Orr. With all in favor, motion carried. Luanna Zimmerman presented the April financial report and a list of bills to be paid. Upon review of these documents, John Orr made a motion to approve the financial documents. Second by Robert Stoner. All in favor, motion carried. John Orr made a motion to pay the bills. Second by Robert Stoner. With all in favor, motion carried.

Old Business:

- 1. Robert Stoner informed the Board that he will work with Roadmaster Steve Erdman to get measurements and depths for paving for the parking lot at the Township Municipal Site.
- 2. Ron Hepner said that Steve Erdman had met with Mike Spolar from Midland Asphalt and had gotten recommendations and a quote for roads (approximately 8 miles of road) that need to have cracksealing work done. Erdman informed Hepner that we cannot use Costars therefore, we would need 2 additional quotes for this work. It was also discussed to get quotes for fibermat installation on Wagon Road and Koons Road. John Orr recommended getting 2 additional quotes for cracksealing and quotes for the proposed work for Wagon Road and Koons Road.
- 3. Robert Stoner informed the Board and students that Zac Sawdey is currently working on the Veteran's Memorial at the Township Municipal Site and that he is planning to hold a dedication ceremony closer to Veteran's Day in November.
- 4. John Orr informed the students that Mervin Adams had passed away. Orr said that Adams had been a dedicated public servant who was once an Upper Paxton Township Supervisor, Township Roadmaster, served on the Board of the Dauphin County Conservation District, President of PSATS, and was involved with his church and the Millersburg Ambulance Association. Orr stated that this is an example of how one individual can make a difference and encouraged the students to get involved in their community.

New Business:

- Sadie Martin spoke on behalf of the Ned Smith Center. Martin informed the Board that the Ned Smith Festival will be held on July 28, 2018 at the Ned Smith Center located on Water Company Road. Martin said the Festival is being moved from Myo Park to the Ned Smith Center in the hopes that more people will visit the Center. Ms. Martin asked the Board to allow the Center to make Water Company Road a "One Way" road from State Route 209 to Romberger Road from 6:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m. on Saturday, July 28, 2018. Ron Hepner made a motion to allow Water Company Road to be designated as a "One Way" road on July 28, 2018. Second by John Orr. With all in favor, motion carried.
- 2. Reverend Godfred, Pastor of Salem Lutheran Church, asked the Board to help pay for paving of approximately 1,600 square feet of the church parking lot. Godfred said that motorists use part of the parking lot as a roadway when pulling out on to State Route 25 or to access Etzweiler Road from State Route 25. He said the other option is to block the area off. Pete Howland encouraged him to contact PennDOT before attempting to block the area. Godfred said that he will get estimates to have this area paved and give this information to the Board. It was also discussed for the Church to deed this section of road over to the Township.
- 3. Ron Hepner asked Luanna Zimmerman to obtain a quote from Imhof's Plumbing to have a septic clean out area installed outside in the parking lot of the Township Municipal Site.

Public Comments: None

With no further business on the agenda, Ron Hepner moved to adjourn. Robert Stoner seconded the motion. With all in favor, motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Luanna Zimmerman, Secretary/Treasurer